

**THIRD CONFERENCE
OF THE PUBLIC COUNCIL
ON THE ISSUES OF MINERAL RESOURCES
OF SOCIETY "ZNANNYA" OF UKRAINE**

Cost of participation for specialists from the NAS of Ukraine, Society "Znannya" of Ukraine, State Environmental Academy of Postgraduate Education and Management, University of Emerging Technologies, as well as public sector employees of the Ministry of Environment & Natural Resources of Ukraine, State Service of Ukraine for Geodesy, Cartography and Cadastre and specialists of State Environmental Administrations, Communities, Regional and District Councils **is free.**

Cost of participation for representatives of enterprises of different forms of ownership **is 2500 UAH.**

Cost of participation for representatives of enterprises of the form "VIP - TOP 100 enterprises of mining industry of Ukraine of Public Council on the issues of mineral resources of Society "Znannya" of Ukraine, which are interested and should be included in the list of the best enterprises of mining industry of Ukraine **is 25000 UAH.**

Participants will receive the Certificate about participation in the Second Conference of the Public Council on the Issues of Mineral Resources of Society "Znannya" of Ukraine, which is the sign of joining a group of professionals in the mining industry and entitles them to participate in projects that are formed on platforms of the Public Council.

These enterprises receive the right to apply to the Public Council on the issues of mineral resources of Society "Znannya" of Ukraine for legal, judicial and consulting assistance, as well as concerning formation of investment-geotoxicological expertise of projects aimed at using mineral raw materials, environmental impact assessment, strategic environmental assessment, financial and insurance products.

Enterprises have the opportunity to involve Public Council on the issues of mineral resources of Society "Znannya" of Ukraine related to the issues of export-import operations and support in projects of critical minerals for countries of the European Union and other states.

*Registration of participants will take place
from January 14 to February 1, 2019*



**PUBLIC COUNCIL
ON THE ISSUES OF MINERAL RESOURCES
OF SOCIETY "ZNANNYA" OF UKRAINE**

<https://www.znannya.org.ua>



NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF UKRAINE

<https://www.nas.gov.ua>



**POLISH ACADEMY OF SCIENCES
REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN KYIV**



**ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF MOLDOVA
INSTITUTE OF GEOLOGY AND SEISMOLOGY**



Bureau Veritas Belarus

<http://bureau-veritas.by/>



**STATE ENVIRONMENTAL ACADEMY OF
POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT**

<https://www.dea.gov.ua>



NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

<https://www.nau.edu.ua/>



**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**

<https://www.unt.kiev.ua>



ЦЕМІР

**CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT,
ENGINEERING AND REGISTRY, Ltd.**



THE UKRAINIAN CHEMISTS UNION

<http://chemunion.org.ua/>



**BUREAU
VERITAS**

Bureau Veritas Ukraine

<https://www.bureauveritas.com.ua/>

All-Ukrainian Trade Union of Workers in
Science, Production & Finance

<http://prof-nvf.org/>



National Confederation of
Trade Unions of Ukraine



Громадська
Палата
України

PUBLIC CHAMBER OF UKRAINE



Public Union
«Ukrainian Capital Markets Association»
(UCMA)

<http://ucma.org.ua/>



UNION OF GEOLOGISTS OF UKRAINE

<http://www.geolog.org.ua>



ВЕРХОВНА РАДА УКРАЇНИ

VERKHOVNA RADA OF UKRAINE

<http://rada.gov.ua>



CABINET OF MINISTERS OF UKRAINE

<https://www.kmu.gov.ua>



MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND
NATURAL RESOURCES OF UKRAINE

<https://menr.gov.ua>



PUBLIC SERVICE OF GEOLOGY AND
MINERAL RESOURCES OF UKRAINE

<https://www.geo.gov.ua>



МІНІСТЕРСТВО
ЕКОНОМІЧНОГО РОЗВИТКУ
І ТОРГІВЛІ УКРАЇНИ

MINISTRY OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AND TRADE OF UKRAINE

<http://www.me.gov.ua>



МІНІСТЕРСТВО
ФІНАНСІВ
УКРАЇНИ

MINISTRY OF FINANCE OF UKRAINE

<http://www.minfin.gov.ua>



CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
VLADIMIR PUNKO

E-mail: rada.mr@ukr.net

Тел. +38 067 688 98 29

Тел. +38 073 688 98 29

SECRETARY OF SUPERVISORY BOARD

Evgeniya Deineka

Mob. +38 067 307 41 92

SECRETARY OF THE PUBLIC COUNCIL

Yuri Lebyd

Mob. +38 050 351 09 31

THIRD CONFERENCE
OF THE PUBLIC COUNCIL
ON THE ISSUES OF MINERAL RESOURCES
OF SOCIETY "ZNANNYA" OF UKRAINE

January 31, 2019

KYIV PLANETARY

<http://planet.org.ua/>

03150, Kyiv, Velyka Vasylykivska Street, 57/3

Metro OLIMPIYSKA

10-00 – 11-00

11-00 – 13-00

Registration

Opening

VASILY KREMEN

President of

THE SOCIETY "ZNANNYA" OF UKRAINE

President of the National Academy of

Pedagogical Sciences of Ukraine

Academician

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF UKRAINE

Doctor of Philosophy

VASILY KUSHERETS

Chairman of the Board of

THE SOCIETY "ZNANNYA" OF UKRAINE

Head of Supervisory Board of the Public Council

on the Issues of Mineral Resources

of The Society "Znannya" of Ukraine

Honored Worker of Science and Technology of Ukraine

Doctor of Philosophy

VLADIMIR EMELYANOV

Corresponding Member of

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF UKRAINE

First Deputy Chief Scientific Secretary of NASU

Director of the State Scientific Institution "Center for

Marine Geology, Geo-ecology and Sedimentary Ore

Formation of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine"

Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

EVGENIY SHNYUKOV

Academician of the National Academy

of Sciences of Ukraine

Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

VLADIMIR PUNKO

Rector of

PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION

«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»

Honoured Prospector

Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

OLENA STEPANENKO
Representative of the Commissioner of
Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine
on issues of respecting social and economic rights

PETER PETRICHENKO
Head of
**NATIONAL CONFEDERATION OF
TRADE UNIONS OF UKRAINE**
Chairman of the Public Council at the Committee of the
Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine on issues of Social Policy,
Employment and Pensions

VLADIMIR LOBODA
International Expert on Economic Issues
PhD in Economics

IVAN SOKOLOV
Ex-leader of
BUREAU VERITAS of Ukraine
Doctor of Biological Sciences

MAXIM TIMKIN
Manager on Quality, Risks and Technical Aspects
BUREAU VERITAS of Ukraine

OLENA SVIRIDENKO
Technical director of
BUREAU VERITAS CERTIFICATION of Ukraine

VITALIY MOISEENKO
Director of
BUREAU VERITAS of Belarus, Ltd

Prof. HENRYK SOBCZUK
Director of
POLISH ACADEMY OF SCIENCES
Representation in Kiev

Dr. IGOR NICOARA
Director of the Institute of Geology & Seismology of
the **ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF MOLDOVA**

PAVLO MANDRENKO
Head of Information Technology Department
AP GROUP AGROPROSPERIS (USA)

OLEXIY GOLUBOV
President of
THE UKRAINIAN CHEMISTS UNION

VIKTOR MOISEYENKO
Head of the Committee
on issues of Strategic Environmental Assessment
Ex-head of the Department of Environmental Safety of the
Ministry of Environment & Natural Resources of Ukraine

PETER KALASHNIK
Honoured Prospector
Honored Worker of Industry of Ukraine
Chief Specialist
of the **CABINET OF MINISTERS OF UKRAINE**

LYUDMILA SHEMELINETS
First Deputy Chairman of the
**STATE SERVICE OF UKRAINE FOR GEODESY,
CARTOGRAPHY AND CADASTRE**

NIKOLAI FOSCHY
Ph.D. (Technical Sciences), Honoured Prospector,
Honored Worker of Industry of Ukraine
First Deputy Chairman of the
**PUBLIC SERVICE OF GEOLOGY AND
MINERAL RESOURCES OF UKRAINE**

ALEXEY FALKOVICH
Ph.D. (Geological Sciences),
Honoured Prospector,
Geology Director
of "Nuclear Power Systems of Ukraine"

TIMUR CHROMAEV
Head of the
**NATIONAL COMMISSION ON CAPITAL ISSUES &
STOCK MARKET**

VLADIMIR KAPINOS
Ph.D. (Technical Sciences)
Director of
**CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT,
ENGINEERING AND REGISTRY, Ltd.**

VADIM VARVYANSKY
Head of Environmental Impact Assessment Department
**KHARKOV REGION
STATE ADMINISTRATION**

VLADIMIR KOCHETKOV
Director of SE "Ukrtechinform"
**MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE OF
UKRAINE**

ALEXANDER BONDAR
Dr. (Biological Sciences)
Rector of the **STATE ECOLOGICAL ACADEMY OF
POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT**

VLADIMIR ISAYENKO
Doctor of Biological Sciences
Rector of
NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

DENIS CHERNYSHEV
First vice-rector
**KIEV NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURE**

ANNA LIVENTSEVA
Rector of
**PRIVATE INSTITUTE OF HIGHER EDUCATION
INSTITUTE OF TOUTKOVSKY**

NATALIA BORODENKO
First vice-rector of
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**

ALEXANDER MELNYK
President of
All-Ukrainian Charitable Foundation for Assisting
developing geo-information technologies and services
"GIS-Association of Ukraine"

SERGEY MOSKVIN
President
Public Association
"UKRAINIAN CAPITAL MARKET ASSOCIATION"

OLEXIY PIRIKOV
Head of
NGO "FOUNDATION FOR DEVELOPING
ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENERGY MARKETS»

VERA SMOLYAR
PO "Association of experts
on environmental impact assessment!"

TAMARA OVODENKO
Deputy Director of the **RESEARCH CENTER OF
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY &
NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT**

13-00 – 13-50 **Round table**

**New opportunities for raising capital
through the stock market**

MODERATORS

SERGEY MOSKVIN
President

Public Association

"UKRAINIAN CAPITAL MARKET ASSOCIATION"

TIMUR CHROMAEV

Head of the

**NATIONAL COMMISSION ON CAPITAL ISSUES &
STOCK MARKET**

VLADIMIR LOBODA

International Expert on Economic Issues
PhD in Economics

YURI LEBYD

PU Ukrainian House of Economic and Scientific & Technical
Knowledge of the Society "Znannya" of Ukraine

13-50 – 14-00

Break

14-00 – 14-50 **Round table**

**Concerning scientific-investment and educational projects of
the National Aviation University**

MODERATORS

VLADIMIR ISAYENKO

Rector of

NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

Academician of the Academy of Sciences of the Higher
School of Ukraine

Doctor of Biological Sciences

VLADIMIR KHARCHENKO

VICE RECTOR FOR RESEARCH OF
NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

Honored Worker of Science and Technology of Ukraine
Laureate of the State Prize of Ukraine

Dr. (Tech. Sciences)

OXANA BILOUS

VICE RECTOR FOR EDUCATION QUALITY
NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

KATERINA BABIKOVA
DIRECTOR of INSTITUTE OF EMERGING
TECHNOLOGIES & LEADERSHIP
NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

VARERIY AZARSKOV

Head of

Aerospace Control Systems Department

Academician of the International Academy of Navigation
and Traffic Management

Academician of the Transport Academy of Ukraine

Laureate of the State Prize of Ukraine

Laureate of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine

Dr. (Tech. Sciences)

MIKOLA DELAS

Docent

NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

Ph.D. (tech. sciences)

14-50 – 15-00

Break

15-00 – 15-50 **Round table**
**Concerning training, standardization, certification and
inspectorate projects**

BUREAU VERITAS of Ukraine

BUREAU VERITAS CERTIFICATION of Ukraine

BUREAU VERITAS of Belarus, Ltd.

MODERATORS

IVAN SOKOLOV

Ex-leader of

BUREAU VERITAS of Ukraine

Doctor of Biological Sciences

MAXIM TIMKIN

Manager on Quality, Risks and Technical Aspects

BUREAU VERITAS of Ukraine

OLENA SVIRIDENKO

Technical director of

BUREAU VERITAS CERTIFICATION of Ukraine

VITALIY MOISEENKO

Director of

BUREAU VERITAS of Belarus, Ltd

15-50 – 16-00

Break

16-00 – 16-50 **Round table**
**Concerning promotion of projects of innovative development
in Ukraine and formation of international projects -
Program HORIZON 2020**

MODERATORS

VLADIMIR KOCHETKOV

Director of SE "Ukrtechinform"

ELENA KOVAL

Head of the National Information Point on Cooperation with
the European Union on Science & Technology

Dr. IGOR NICOARA

Director of the Institute of Geology & Seismology of
the Academy of Sciences of Moldova

Dr.EWA FISCHER

Polish Academy of Sciences

16-50 – 17-00

Break

17-00 – 18-00 **Round table**
Concerning issues of mineral resources

**RAW MATERIALS SUPPLY GROUP - EXPERT GROUP
the EUROPEAN COMMISSION**

**PLAN OF ACTIONS TO OPTIMIZE
PUBLIC SERVICE OF GEOLOGY AND
MINERAL RESOURCES OF UKRAINE**

MINERALS OF THE SEAS

MODERATORS

VLADIMIR EMELIANOV

Corresponding Member of the NASU

First Deputy Chief Scientific Secretary of NASU

Director of the State Scientific Institution "Center for
Marine Geology, Geo-ecology and Sedimentary Ore

Formation of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine"

Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

EVGENIY SHNYUKOV

Academician of the NASU

Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

NIKOLAI FOSCHY
Ph.D. (Technical Sciences), Honoured Prospector,
Honored Worker of Industry of Ukraine
First Deputy Chairman of the
**PUBLIC SERVICE OF GEOLOGY AND
MINERAL RESOURCES OF UKRAINE**

ALEXEY FALKOVICH
Ph.D. (Geological Sciences),
Honoured Prospector,
Geology Director
of "Nuclear Power Systems of Ukraine"

VLADIMIR PUNKO
Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences,
Expert on Mineral Resources of the European Commission
**RAW MATERIALS SUPPLY GROUP - EXPERT GROUP
the EUROPEAN COMMISSION**

OLEXIY SAVCHENKO
Chairman of the Legal Committee of the
Public Council on the Issues of Mineral Resources
of the Society "Znannya" of Ukraine

**THIRD CONFERENCE
OF THE PUBLIC COUNCIL
ON THE ISSUES OF MINERAL RESOURCES
OF SOCIETY "ZNANNYA" OF UKRAINE**
February, 1 2019

KYIV PLANETARY
<http://planet.org.ua/>
03150, Kyiv, Velyka Vasylkivska Street, 57/3
Metro OLIMPIYSKA

10-00 – 10-50 **Round table**
Concerning assessment of geological processes impact of on
the environment - Institute of Geotoxicology -
Environmental Impact Assessment &
Strategic Environmental Assessment
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**

MODERATORS

VLADIMIR PUNKO
Rector of
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**
Honoured Prospector
Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

OLEXIY GOLUBOV
President of
THE UKRAINIAN CHEMISTS UNION

VLADIMIR KAPINOS
Director of
**CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT,
ENGINEERING AND REGISTRY, Ltd.**
Ph.D. (Technical Sciences)

10-50 – 11-00 **Break**
11-00 – 11-50 **Round table**
Concerning training specialists in
geodesy and cartography related to
the projects of environmental impact assessment and
strategic environmental assessment

MODERATORS
VLADIMIR PUNKO

Rector of
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**
Honoured Prospector
Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

TETYANA MALIK
Senior Lecturer, Ph.D. (tech. sciences)
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**

VLADIMIR KOSYANCHUK
Senior Lecturer
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**

11-50 – 12-00 **Break**
12-00 – 12-50 **Round table**
Concerning training specialists as to
land resources and land management
related to the projects of environmental impact assessment
and strategic environmental assessment

MODERATORS

VLADIMIR PUNKO
Rector of
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**
Honoured Prospector
Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

ANGELINA OLINOVICH
Senior Lecturer
**PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»**

MIHAILO GABREL
Director
UKRZAHID URBANIZATION
Ph.D. (tech. sciences)

13-50 – 14-00 **Break**
14-00 – 14-50 **Round table**
Concerning implementation of geoinformation systems for
natural resource accounting

MODERATOR

ALEXANDER MELNYK
President of
All-Ukrainian Charitable Foundation for Assisting
developing geo-information technologies and services
"GIS-Association of Ukraine"

14-50 – 15-00 **Break**

15-00 – 15-50 **Round table**
Concerning implementation of strategic environmental
assessment & environmental impact assessment

MODERATORS

ALEXANDER BONDAR
Dr. (Biological Sciences)
Rector of the
**STATE ECOLOGICAL ACADEMY OF
POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT**

TAMARA OVODENKO
Deputy Director of the
**RESEARCH CENTER OF
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY &
NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT**

ALEXANDER TARAKHKALO
Chief specialist
Representative of the Commissioner of
Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine
on issues of respecting social and economic rights

VADIM VARVYANSKY
Head of
Environmental Impact Assessment Department
KHARKOV REGION
STATE ADMINISTRATION

VIKTOR MOISEYENKO
Head of the Committee
on issues of Strategic Environmental Assessment
Ex-head of the
Department of Environmental Safety of the Ministry of
Environment & Natural Resources of Ukraine

VERA SMOLYAR
PO "Association of experts
on environmental impact assessment"

OLEXIY PIRIKOV
Head of
NGO "FOUNDATION FOR DEVELOPING
ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENERGY MARKETS»

MAXIM SHAPOSHNIK
Director of
LLC "UKRZEMINVEST"

MIHAILO GABREL
Director
UKRZAHID URBANIZATION
Ph.D. (tech. sciences)

16-50 – 17-00

Break

17-00 – 17-50

**Round table
Concerning**

**the 7TH ALL-UKRAINIAN COMPETITION FOR
SCIENTIFIC WORKS OF THE STUDENT'S YOUTH**

MODERATORS

VASILY KUSHERETS
Chairman of the Board of
THE SOCIETY "ZNANNYA" OF UKRAINE
Head of
Supervisory Board of the Public Council
on the Issues of Mineral Resources
of The Society "Znannya" of Ukraine
Honored Worker of Science and Technology of Ukraine
Doctor of Philosophy

PETER PETRICHENKO
Head of NATIONAL CONFEDERATION OF
TRADE UNIONS OF UKRAINE
Chairman of the Public Council at the Committee of the
Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine on issues of Social Policy,
Employment and Pensions

VLADIMIR EMELYANOV
Corresponding Member of
NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF UKRAINE
First Deputy Chief Scientific Secretary of NASU
Director of the State Scientific Institution "Center for
Marine Geology, Geo-ecology and Sedimentary Ore
Formation of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine"
Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

IVAN SOKOLOV
Ex-leader of
BUREAU VERITAS of Ukraine
Doctor of Biological Sciences

OLENA SVIRIDENKO
Technical director of
BUREAU VERITAS CERTIFICATION of Ukraine

VITALIY MOISEENKO
Director of
BUREAU VERITAS of Belarus, Ltd

Prof. HENRYK SOBCZUK
Director of
POLISH ACADEMY OF SCIENCES
Representation in Kiev

Dr. IGOR NICOARA
Director of the Institute of Geology & Seismology of
the ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF MOLDOVA

PAVLO MANDRENKO
Head of Information Technology Department
AP GROUP AGROPROSPERIS (USA)

OLEXIY GOLUBOV
President of
THE UKRAINIAN CHEMISTS UNION

VLADIMIR KOCHETKOV
Director of SE "Ukrtechinform"
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE OF
UKRAINE

ALEXANDER BONDAR
Dr. (Biological Sciences)
Rector of the
STATE ECOLOGICAL ACADEMY OF
POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT

VLADIMIR ISAYENKO
Doctor of Biological Sciences
Rector of
NATIONAL AVIATION UNIVERSITY

DENIS CHERNYSHEV
First vice-rector
KIEV NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURE

ANNA LIVENTSEVA
Rector of
PRIVATE INSTITUTE OF HIGHER EDUCATION
INSTITUTE OF TOUTKOVSKY

NATALIA BORODENKO
First vice-rector of
PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»

ANGELINA OLINOVICH
Senior Lecturer
PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»

VLADIMIR PUNKO
Rector of
PRIVATE UNIVERSITY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
«UNIVERSITY OF EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES»
Honoured Prospector
Doctor of Geological and Mineralogical Sciences

17-50 – 18-00

AUCTION

Semiprecious stone production

18-00 – 19-00

Expanded

**Plenary Session of
the Public Council on the Issues of Mineral Resources
of Society "Znannya" of Ukraine**

**Formation of perspective directions of developing
mineral-raw material base of Ukraine**

19-00 – 21-00

GOOD EVENING DINNER